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To:  General Purposes Committee
From: Councillor Evelina Halsey-Brandt

Date: May 10, 2006

Re:  Regular Oval Updates

Whereas several members of Council have expressed the desire to have a Committee
of Council include the Oval as a standing item on their agenda and

Whereas monthly updates are already being provided to council and

Whereas the General Purposes Committee meets twice a month and

* Whereas all members of Council are also members of the General Purposes
Committee and

Whereas having the Oval Update on the agenda will provide members of Council
a formal format to ask questions or express their concerns

Therefore be it resolved that

The monthly Oval Update and Summary currently provided to all members of
Council becomes a standing item on the General Purposes Committee Agenda.

Councillor Evelina Halsey-Brandt



% City of Richmond
M( ~ Administration Memorandum

To: Mayor and Councillors Date: May 12, 2006

From: Greg Scott, P. Eng., LEED A.P. File:  03-0975-02/2006-Vol 01
Director, Major Projects

Re: Olympic Oval — Cost Status Reporting to Council

As requested at the April 5" 2006 Finance Committee, please find attached the cost status
information that has been provided to Council.
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Greg Scott, P. Eng., LEED A.P.
Director, Major Projects
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